MINUTES OF THE MEETING

OF

THE NEVADA INTERAGENCY ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HOMELESSNESS TO HOUSING SUBCOMMITTEE FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

June 17, 2025

The Nevada Interagency Advisory Council on Homelessness to Housing Subcommittee for Technical Assistance was called to order by Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer at 1:02 p.m. on Tuesday, June 17th, 2025. This meeting is being conducted virtually. This meeting was noticed in accordance with Nevada Open Meeting Law and posted on <u>https://dwss.nv.gov/Home/Features/Public-Information/</u> the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services website.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer, Owner, CEO, Chief Strategist, Winged Wolf Innovations LLC

Brooke Page, Corporation for Supportive Housing Director, Southwest, Nevada

Austin Pollard, State Housing Manager for United Healthcare, Nevada

Dr. Pamela Juniel, McKinney-Vento Coordinator, Nevada Department of Education

Chris Murphey, Grants Manager, Churchill Council on Alcohol and Other Drugs DBA: New Frontier, Nevada

Adrienne Babbitt

Dr. Catrina Grigsby-Thedford, Executive Director, Nevada Homeless Alliance

Dr. Dayona Turner, Title II-Part A State Director, Nevada Department of Education

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

Julee King, Sage Product Manager, The Partnership Center, Ltd.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Alexis Ochoa, Social Services Manager, Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Welfare and Supportive Services 1 | P a g e Carlea Freeman, Family Services Supervisor, Homeless to Housing, Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Welfare and Supportive Services

Gregory Farris, Administrative Assistant, Homeless to Housing, Nevada Department of Health and Human Division of Welfare and Supportive Services

Ryan Kokoski, Administrative Assistant, Homeless to Housing, Nevada Department of Health and Human Division of Welfare and Support Services

Ryan Sunga, DAG, Nevada

Agenda Item I. [Welcome, Call to Order, and Roll Call]

Carlea Freeman:

Good afternoon, and welcome to the Governor's Interagency Advisory Council on Homelessness to Housing Technical Assistance Subcommittee. This meeting has been publicly noticed and compliance with Nevada's open meeting law. Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer will call the meeting to order.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Good afternoon, it is 1:02 p.m. on June 17th, 2025. I'd like to call the meeting of the Nevada Interagency Advisory Council on Homelessness to Housing Subcommittee for Technical Assistance to order. Carlea, would you please call roll?

Carlea Freeman: [Roll Call. We Do Have Quorum.]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you. Welcome everybody, we will move onto agenda item number two.

Agenda Item II. [General Public Comments]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Item number two on our agenda is public comment. No action may be taken upon a matter raised until the matter has been specifically added to the agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes. If you are making a public comment via phone, please call 1-775-321-6111, ID 489 058 294 followed by pound. We are now open to public comment. Please unmute yourself and state your name for the committee. Do we have any public comment? Do we have anyone that has sent in any public comment, Carlea?

Carlea Freeman:

No, ma'am.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Seeing none, we will close this first public comment and move on to agenda item number three.

Agenda Item III. [For Possible Action – Discussion and Possible Approval of Minutes from May 20, 2025, Interagency Advisory Council on Homelessness to Housing Technical Assistance Committee Meeting]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

If there is no discussion on the minutes, I will receive a motion for approval.

Brooke Page:

I move to approve the minutes.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you, Brooke. We have a motion to approve. May I have a second?

Pamela Juniel: I second.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

We have a motion and a second. All those in favor, please indicate by unmuting yourself and saying "aye".

Brooke Page, Austin Pollard, Pamela Juniel, Chris Murphey, Adrienne Babbitt, Cartina Grigsby-Thedford, Dayona Turner:

Aye.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Any opposed, please unmute yourself and indicate by saying "nay". Any abstentions? Please unmute yourself and indicate by stating you abstain. Motion carries. We will move on to agenda item number four.

Agenda Item IV. [For Possible Action – Discussion and Possible Vote to Fill the Vacant Seats with Candidates Who Have Submitted Their Applications]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

I believe we have not had any applications since our last meeting. Is that correct?

Carlea Freeman:

That is correct.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Since there are no applications for us to discuss and possibly vote upon, we will close this agenda item and move to agenda item number five.

Agenda Item V. [For Information Only – Report Back on the Statewide Continuum of Care (CoC) Biannual Meeting That Occurred on May 20, 2025 – Brenda Barnes]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

We have Brenda Barnes here to give us a report back on that meeting. Brenda, are you here with us?

Brenda Barnes:

Thank you for including me today. Catrina Peters from our Northern CoC was hoping to make it, but, as you know, we get busy and have to divide and conquer. We discussed the Interagency Council on Homelessness. Michele shared the need for potential applicants to join this working group. I think the Northern CoC is already set up or is in the middle of setting up a time for presentations so that we can continue to spread the good work that this working group is doing. We're also looking to see when we can include this same presentation to our Southern Nevada Homelessness CoC board members to help drive some of that leadership and participation into this working group. We also prioritized discussing our statewide meeting goals, what that group composition looks like and how do we get really broad participation without duplicating efforts. We want to make sure that we are complimenting this group. You guys prioritize and drive a lot of the movement. I hear Michele use the word "synergy" a lot. That's been a big topic for us, as well, to make sure that we're supporting and complimenting the work that you do. We discussed including regional behavioral healthcare providers, which I believe was one of number one priorities, as well as making sure CoC leadership and the board chairs were included. I've been in my position for about a year and a half now, and with sharing some of the historical practices we used to do, we're trying to re-elevate meeting twice a year and are really excited that we will be meeting as a statewide CoC leadership group on October 14th, right before the Nevada Housing Coalition Conference in Las Vegas. We're really excited to come together, work and see each other to strengthen our entire state with CoC collaboration and discussions. If there's anything you need from us or want to make sure we're elevating in the work that we're doing, please don't hesitate to shoot Michele an email and she can make sure the statewide conversations can include that, as well. Some of the current CoC hot topics that we've been discussing, everyone's favorite hot topic is the implementation of executive orders. We've been slowly receiving the grant agreements from HUD with that new language. It does include immigration and some of the things we have to make sure we're careful about avoiding in our verbiage such as gender identity and maybe removing that. We are continuing to work statewide and ensuring that our HMIS data isn't going to put anyone in a bad position and that they can't use HMIS data for anything negative. We have been reaching out and submitted some AAQs, but our statewide HMIS Lead has also done some conversational research in regards to what those immigration elements look like, ensuring we have some high guidance and then we are not asking specific data elements and we are making sure that we're serving everyone appropriately across the board in federal funding and using flexible funding for the ones that can't make it into certain programs. I wanted to highlight that Winged Wolf has been doing a lot of advocacy work for us statewide and working with Senator Cortez-Masto's office in this arena. In regards to HMIS, finalizing some of the documents, getting updated user agreements and license costs and cost burdens has been a big topic for us. We are getting a good balance of licenses but I feel like licenses are the golden nugget at the end of the rainbow that everyone is trying to hold on to. It's something that we recognize as a statewide need in figuring out how we can make sure that we're leveraging those. YHDP is coming on board for Southern Nevada, so we found some opportunities to utilize YDHP funding opportunities to cover the programs and agencies that fall under that work. That will free up quite a bit of licenses, as well. There are different areas across the

state working on how we can get creative with that need. We are also talking about a data quality plan and what that could look like across the state for everyone. The HIC and PIT planning is underway for next year. January 29th, 2026 is the designated point in time count and housing inventory count for next year. Please mark your calendars and plan to volunteer to help support us across the entire state so that we can have an amazing PIT count again. We all got our HIC counts on January 13th and are waiting for any kind of kickback and questions that HUD likes to do in asking about why things are the way they are. I think that covers everything. Michele, you were there, if I missed anything, I'll turn it over to you to fill the gaps.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you, Brenda. Just to clarify, when is the data from the HIC and PIT going to be released to the community? I recall all three CoCs decided not to release data until we get validation back from HUD on the data that had been turned in. Am I remembering correctly?

Brenda Barnes:

Absolutely, it came up of when we could be prepared for media releases and it could be July before we are really willing to speak to the media. We've tried the transparency route of releasing tentative data, but regardless of how many draft watermarks are put on a document, the media will chew it up and spit us out for it. I think July would be the earliest, as we are waiting for final approval to then put together a summary document and post it online and Catrina agreed.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you for that, Brenda. Any questions for Brenda or myself on the statewide CoC meeting?

Pamela Juniel:

I just want to say thank you for this very comprehensive overview. I was one of the people who asked for it because I was confusing all the CoCs. Could you repeat when the next PIT count will be occurring. I know we went to every other year versus annually as it was in the past.

Brenda Barnes:

Great question. To clarify, we only committed to skipping last year. We haven't committed to a biannual yet. January 29th, 2026 will be a full Point in Time, unsheltered, and Housing Inventory Count, or PIT and HIC. HIC is required annually by HUD but the Point in Time count is where their language has allowed us to go biannually every two years. I would almost put money on it that the Southern Nevada CoC board is going to push for us to go back to every year, but this gave us an opportunity to reset and get all the new folks on board and move forward with that new direction. Thankfully, the Northen and Rural CoCs agreed to skip with us so that we all stayed in sync. We appreciate that from our partners.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you, Brenda. Just for clarification, the HIC is Housing Inventory Count, and that's where we count everybody who's in the shelters in our transitional housing because, according to HUD, those folks are still considered homeless because it is not a permanent housing placement. Any other questions? Thank you so much for joining us and giving that full report back, Brenda. We'll go ahead and move on to agenda item number six.

Agenda Item VI. [For Information Only – Update on the Response from the Interagency Advisory Council on Homelessness to Housing (ICHH) Regarding the Prioritized Action Items and the Subcommittee's Purpose Moving Forward]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Brooke, would you like to give a quick report back on the presentation that you did for the Council?

Brooke Page:

Hi everyone. At the meeting that was held in May, we had an opportunity to give an overview of the action plan that we've been working on and gave some compelling arguments as to the specific action items that we would like for the Interagency Council on Homelessness to focus in on and elevate at their level. We felt like we've done what we've been tasked to do as a working group in developing the action plan and believe the ball is now in the Interagency Council's court to give us direction on how they would like us to proceed related to the action plan. There was a lot of work that was put into that document, the Excel spreadsheet and the information as far as the action steps that need to be taken at all eight critical sectors that are outlined in the Strategic Plan. At this point, we are waiting for the Council to give us direction on the next steps. We made recommendations that it would be good if this body was responsible for managing the day-to-day operations of that work plan and understanding who holds certain influence over the action items that are raised, depending on the sector. We asked if we could have different presentations at our level and roll up to the Council any recommendations on new action items or decisions that need to be made. A lot of this work has been done at the Subcommittee level, so it would be good if we could actually see this work through. At this point, we are just waiting on direction from the chair and the Committee. Are there any questions?

Adrienne Babbitt:

Did they give you a time frame on when they might get back to you?

Brooke Page:

That body meets quarterly, but they gave direction that they needed to review our action plan and recommendations and deliberate as a body. I'm not sure if they're going to deliberate in the interim but probably at their next meeting they may have an action item to discuss this more.

Adrienne Babbitt:

Is there direction for this group on what we should be doing in the meantime?

Brooke Page:

That's a good question. I think we need that direction from the Council. There wasn't anything given to me directly, but Michele, would love your thoughts since you were in that meeting, as well.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

So, their next meeting is in August. The action plan and all the accompanying documents has been sent out to them and is in their hands for review. Hopefully, they're looking at that and reviewing it so that they're ready to deliberate on it and have good discussion at their next meeting in August so that we can

6 | Page

get some solid direction. The supposition that I've made is that we're continuing to, as Brenda mentioned in her report back from the statewide meeting, the individual CoCs have asked me to come out and talk about where we are for the action plan and recruitment for this Technical Assistance Committee, so I've been doing that in the interim. What I thought I heard during the meeting was they want us to continue in an advisory role to them as we move forward for implementation of the action plan. They will need to refine what that actually looks like for the specificity of who is responsible for which action items.

Brooke Page:

Yes. We are awaiting clarity on our role in relation to the three specific areas we elevated as priorities, those being Housing, Services and Prevention. We recognized they wanted us to narrowly tailor our action plan. If we are advising on supporting them in those three high priority areas, I could see that being an important role, but there's still a vast amount of action items in the work plan that weren't prioritized that I also think could be activities that are managed at the subcommittee level. Also, us working through how we support the CoCs or how we support local communities with informing the action plan. We don't want to lose sight of all those different priorities, but it would be helpful to get clarity from the Council if that is the direction that we need to be moving on. That is what I took away. Any other questions?

Adrienne Babbitt:

In your opinion, should we start looking into that plan and identifying where some of these things could fall or where they're already located or do you feel we need to pause any and all work on the action plan until the Council gives us formal guidance, which may not be until August or later?

Brooke Page:

Very loaded question, Adrienne. We haven't been told not to meet or convene, so I think we could continue, in good faith, to inform this work that's really important and make any recommendations on the work that we're doing. I think that having this group pay attention to these issues is important. I don't want to make a decision that's not in my wheelhouse to make, but no one told us not to convene or not to move forward with this committee, so I assume that no news is important news to continue the work.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

I agree and, given that we got a lot of positive feedback on the work that's been done as well as recognition on the importance of this subcommittee, the breadth and depth of knowledge and importance of what we are doing, I felt we were validated from the Council. With all of that, I came away feeling that our work is not done. I think we would not be remiss if we were to take the action plan and start going through and identifying who we think makes sense to lead or be a partner in some of that work and having those conversations. The Council may come behind us and say they feel another agency makes more sense to fill those roles, but I think it would behoove us to, as advisors to them, help give information because we are a group of intelligent people that understand what's happening in the state. That's why are this group, so I think it's part of our job. That's just Michele's opinion. Take that for what it's worth.

Brooke Page:

I also think the cadence in which we meet as a committee compared to the Interagency Council should also play into this conversation in terms of the expediency in which things can possibly get informed and advised. I hope that's taken into account in their deliberation, as well. Hearing no other questions, that's all I have to report.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you, Brooke. Any last questions for Brooke or myself? We will close this agenda item and move on to agenda item number seven.

Agenda Item VII. [For Information Only – Discussion of Agenda Items for the Next Meeting on July 15, 2025]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

What do we want our agenda to look like for July 15th? Since I'm still doing a push to CoCs and others for potential candidates, should we keep the agenda item for discussion and possible vote to fill vacancies on our agenda in the event that we have more applications? I'm getting a thumbs up from Doctor Juniel.

Brooke Page:

I agree with that.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Let's leave that on. What else do we want on our agenda?

Pamela Juniel:

Since we are going to be right into July and I do know that we have members of different groups and coalitions. From the mindful perspective of the academic school year, July is the month right before school begins. Maybe speaking to some of our coalitions and seeing if they have any reports with anything that is concerning education. I wouldn't mind giving a report on the updates of the Nevada Department of Education and things that are going on there. Would we have room for that or could we invite people who are tied to that and homeless education?

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Would other folks on the committee like to hear about education and how education is being impacted? Any other groups other than Department of Education and Title I that you think we should bring in, Doctor Juniel or anybody else?

Pamela Juniel:

I was either thinking that or legislative updates, since we just finished our legislative session, it would be nice to know and also tie into the strategic issues that we've been working on and referring up to the Council with regards to where we are. It also doubles back into our previous discussion on continuing to refine and define our role as a Technical Assistance Committee.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

OK. Adrienne, you had your hand up. 8 | P a g e

Adrienne Babbitt:

I was also going to ask for legislative updates and how it informs the Strategic Plan.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

William, unfortunately, I will have to wait and ask you to speak during public comment since you're not a member of the subcommittee. We did have a suggestion. I don't know if anybody has heard about the Campus for Hope Foundation. They're building a nine-hundred bed facility in Southern Nevada. They're slated to open in Spring/Summer of 2027. I think it's a private/nonprofit or a private/government combination or partnership that is being put together, but a recommendation came forward to bring in Kim Jeffries, the president and CEO of that campus, to have her speak to us about what the intention is and how they are moving forward with that campus. My understanding is it is a replication of some work that had been done in Haven for Hope in Austin, Texas. Would you like to see about asking her to come in and do a presentation?

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford:

Yes. I think that would be a great idea.

Pamela Juniel:

I second that.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

OK.

Pamela Juniel:

When the governor was redoing the budget, there was supposed to be a match where there was two hundred million dollars put toward the project. It's my understanding that it got reduced down to one hundred thirty three million dollars because of constraints on the budget. That's why I would be curious to do that legislative update, so that we can see how each of these pieces and parts fit together. The legislation sometimes drives some of these projects, so I would like to learn more about that in regards to the way that beds are structured, how many youth will be able to access beds versus full families versus individuals who will be seeking assistance in order to engage in recovery practices and things like that. I would definitely want to know more.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

OK.

Catrina Grigbsy-Thedford:

Do you have the information, Michele? I have the chief of staff's information. If you want to email her and Kim.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

If you could shoot myself and Carlea that information, that would be wonderful.

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford:

Got it. Thank you.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you. Do we know anybody that could give us a comprehensive legislative update?

Pamela Juniel:

Could we, as a whole group, do a query on the legislation that has to do with either housing or education and housing? I'm very clear on the educational legislation that went forward. However, since we are the Interagency Council, I would like to be part of a group that can speak to some of the bills, but I can't say that I have a full breadth and scope of all the bills with regards to housing, education and the overlap. Can we all introduce one and discuss four or five or whichever ones that were passed and have direct impacts?

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

I'm ok with that. Catrina?

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford:

Last week, I assigned our Lived X specialist, two full time people to go through all the bills to get the housing, homelessness, Medicaid, justice involved, use all those bills and create a spreadsheet. They're almost done. It says what passed and vetoed, so we can have them come and do a presentation. They probably can't talk into detail about a lot of them because it's research and learning the process and being able to speak a little bit on the bills, but they can speak about a couple of them they testified for and assisted with. It would be great for them to come and present as our full time Lived X specialists for the Nevada Homeless Alliance, so if you want that, we can get that started.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

I think that's a phenomenal idea.

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford:

Before their presentation, I would also like to share the spreadsheet that they have created, so if we're missing anything, you guys can assist with plugging some stuff in.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Please. That would be wonderful.

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford: OK.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Way to do it, group. Anything else? It sounds like we're getting a good agenda for next month.

Pamela Juniel:

Given that we have a lot of great items for the upcoming agenda, I am ok with emailing a summary of what Nevada Department of Education is doing in terms of completed projects and things like that so that we can save time. Is that ok with the group and with you, Madam Chairwoman?

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

I'm ok with that. If you could get that to Carlea and team, they'll make sure that gets out to us.

10 | Page

Brooke Page:

I'm wondering if we need on the agenda to welcome our newest members and allow them the opportunity to introduce themselves to the committee and us give them a warm welcome. I feel like we might have missed that opportunity today.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Brooke, you are brilliant and you are right. I apologize to our newest members that we missed that on this month's agenda. We will make sure that we have that at the top of our next agenda so we can make sure that you all have an opportunity to share with us a little bit more about yourselves. The rest of the team should be prepared to share, as well, so that they can get to know you a little bit better. So we'll do a quid pro quo there and take a few minutes at the beginning of the next meeting to share out on each other. Anything else on our agenda for next month? If anybody comes up with anything else, let us know. Shoot myself, Brooke or Carlea and team an email, and we'll see what we can do. We'll go ahead and close this agenda item and move on to our last public comment.

Agenda Item VIII. [General Public Comments]

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Comments will be limited to three minutes. If you are making a public comment via phone, please call 1-775-321-6111, ID number 489 058 294 followed by pound. We are now open to public comment. Please unmute yourself and state your name for the record. Do we have any public comment?

William J. Macauley:

When the topic of education came up, I'm very much interested in hearing from Doctor Juniel about what's coming from the state towards our organizations and service providers, but I'm also curious about whether and how the state school system, particularly NSHE, is being considered a partner in this work. In other words, what contributions might they make back to the work that we're trying to do in this committee in support of the ICHH? I just wanted to raise that question because, in my estimation, that's a really untapped resource. There are lots of students, faculty and service learning community engagement kinds of activities and interests on our university and college campuses that go unaddressed because the connections between our institutions and state level committees, task forces and guiding bodies lack access to them. We have a tendency to silo, not because we try to exclude people but because we're in our work. I would encourage exploring that option of NSHE schools, UNR, in particular, since I'm speaking from that relationship, could become a partner in this work in some deliberate ways that give students the kind of opportunities they seem to be seeking to engage with the world around them and try to help make it a better place. Thank you.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you, Bill. Any other public comment?

Pamela Juniel:

Bill, thank you for bringing up such great, salient points. I do know, at least at the Nevada Department of Education, we are going to be having a legislative update so that we can chart a path forward. I'm also curious to see how the role of NSHE looks in relation to the governor's bill and education bill that were combined. It does put us in a position to definitely explore what that path forward should look like in terms of not being siloed. Being a former alum of both universities and a couple of community colleges around here, it's very interesting to see how the role of our Nevada System of Higher Education plays between those who are either looking at post-secondary education or certification programs. Also, what does Nevada Department of Education's role look like in relation to that? I wouldn't mind, Bill, if you and I can meet a little bit and maybe I can pull a couple other partners in this. I love having thought partners around this and having some great conversations so that we can bring that back to our Education and Workforce Development Strategic Issue that we have developed here amongst our Strategic Issues. Thank you so much.

William J. Macauley:

Happy to do that, Pamela. Anytime.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you. Catrina?

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford:

I'm not sure if you already have someone present on the YHDP, when we received the notification that we'll be getting that funding. That priority list should be out soon and if we have time on the agenda next month, we could have a brief overview of where that's at. It was a really quick turn around to submit it to HUD after the priority listing comes out.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Thank you for that, Catrina. Any other public comment? Catrina, any update on the statewide homeless conference?

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford:

This year's conference will be held at the College of Southern Nevada Charleston location on September 29th and 30th. It will be a day and a half conference. We are working on some last minute things such as getting the Whova app prepared for tickets to go on sale on the 1st. We should have our first planning meeting this Friday to do a quick overview of the request for proposals to ensure that we're going to be requesting or reviewing proposals that the community thinks are most important during this time. So, more to come soon. Again, September 29th and 30th at the College of Southern Nevada Charleston location for a day and a half event.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Awesome. I'm putting on my Winged Wolf hat for this one. In partnership with Silver Summit, Winged Wolf has a contract to assist them with their rural expansion roll out. We will be working with them to make some site visits to our rural communities to discuss what Medicaid expansion looks like in our communities and partnering with potential housing and support service providers. If there are any providers, people or nontraditional agencies that might be interested in that space that would like to sit 12 | P a g e

down and have a chat in the next few months, please reach out. This is for rural and frontier communities, so not Clark or Washoe. Anybody else?

Pamela Juniel:

Thank you, Madam Chairwoman. I wanted to let everyone know that the Nevada Department of Education Office of Student and School Support and Office of Early Learning and Development did finally get the go-ahead to build the statewide homeless app. We've been going at breakneck speed because the app needs to be fully built by December due to the Early Learning and Development Department paying for the build and then my office will do the multiyear maintenance. Similar to Winged Wolf, we want to map resources, so I'm working with Council for Food Security and would love all your support. We will be getting a Google form up so that known reputable providers, including churches, can be vetted and built into a provider list.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Doctor Juniel, let's get together. We just put together a pretty comprehensive resource list for rural. Brooke?

Brooke Page:

CSH is currently conducting a statewide feedback loop that we would love to get feedback from practitioners and organizations that are working with older adults to understand the needs of older adults within the homeless response system, service delivery system and the gaps that older adults are experiencing in Nevada with the goal of identifying programs, services and resources to address and end older adult homelessness in Nevada. We have this survey that's open, one for practitioners to complete and one for older adults to complete. I would love to follow up with you, Carlea, after this meeting to get that survey distributed to this body and anybody else. If you all can share it with your network, the more folks we can get to complete this, the more understanding we will have in order to address this really important need across the state.

Pamela Juniel:

Brooke, thank you for bringing that up. I would love to help share and get that information out. I also wanted to share concerning the YHSI grant, that some of our coalitions and NPHY just completed the youth experiencing homelessness two-year study. Any day now there will be a report of one hundred twenty to thirty pages of good data which will be cool because we will not only be able to look at each of our Strategic Issues but share this with all of our other agencies. The work that Brooke and Winged Wolf has been doing is starting to come together. I will put together a report because it also goes into building the statewide homeless app. Look how everything is coming together like Legos. I'm so excited about this and can't wait to share other information. If there's anything else that you all need to share with me to get out to my networks, please let me know. Thank you.

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Great information, everybody. Great resource sharing. Last call for public comment. Carlea, do you see any public comment?

Carlea Freeman:

No, ma'am. 13 | P a g e

Chair Michele Fuller-Hallauer:

Ok, we will go ahead and close public comment. I want to thank everybody for being on this meeting. I want to thank our Technical Assistance Subcommittee members for being here and being engaged. Although it was a short meeting, we've had good dialogue and a good meeting. I hope to see you all at the next meeting, on July 15th. Have a safe Independence Day and stay cool. It is 2:02 p.m. and I will adjourn this meeting of the Technical Assistance Committee of the Interagency Advisory Council on Homelessness to Housing. We will see you at the same time, same channel, next month. Have a great one, everybody.

Agenda Item IX. [Adjournment: 2:02 PM]

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Carleatreema

Carlea Freeman, Committee Moderator

APPROVED BY:

il Tall-Hell

Michele Fuller-Hallauer, Chair

Date: 7/8/2025